

From: Cohen, Judi
Sent: Tue 6/21/2011 6:34:50 PM
Subject: RE: SNC Services

Gary,

Commercially Sensitive Information

Regards,

Judi Cohen

Vice President - Transport



195 The West Mall

Toronto, Ontario M9C 5K1

T - 415-252-5311 ext 2115

C - 647-962-5834

judi.cohen@snclavalin.com

From: Gary McNeil [<mailto:Gary.McNeil@gotransit.com>]
Sent: June 16, 2011 6:31 PM

To: Cohen, Judi

Cc: Robert Siddall; Daniel Haufschild; crate@snclavalinprofac.com; David Gould; Steve Martin

Subject: SNC Services

SNC has an outstanding invoice from Metrolinx Commercially Sensitive Information for services that Metrolinx provided to SNC for completing the joint EA for the ARL/GTS project.

SNC has developed a ridership forecasting model, utilizing the services of Steer Davies Gleaves (SDG). Metrolinx has an interest in acquiring the rights to the data and the model for the ARL services so it can update ridership forecasts and utilize the model Commercially Sensitive Information assumptions for other purposes, using the services of SDG.

Commercially Sensitive Information

A Purchase Order will be immediately raised by Metrolinx to acquire the rights to data and model for the ARL ridership forecasting. Based upon this commitment, it is our understanding that SNC will pay the outstanding invoice from Metrolinx.

We trust that this email resolves this matter and allows both of our corporations to continue to work in a cooperative manner. Your affirmative response to this email shall serve as our corporate, mutual understanding.

Gary McNeil
President, GO Transit
A division of Metrolinx

Sent from my BlackBerry